To:

Dr. Mike Riggle

From: Dr. Rosanne Williamson

Re:

Gifts

Date: April 4, 2018

The following gifts have been received since the last acceptance of gifts by the Board of

Education. | recommend the Board approve the acceptance of the following:

Donor Type of Description Purpose | Administrator | Account
Donation [|of Donation of Contact Number
(Monetary Donation
or
Property)
Koenig-Rubloff | Monetary [ $2000.00 Assist Josh Koo EASU3330
w/Habitat
expenses
Robin Brokaw |Property Photographic  [Use in photo|Chad Davidson  |[N/A
supplies classes
Monica Inglot  |Property Canon Pixma  |Use in photo|Chad Davidson  |[N/A
Pro-100 Printer [classes

and photo paper




